## **YOULGRAVE PARISH COUNCIL**

## Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held in the Committee Room on 23rd October 2018

Present: Councillors Graham Elliott, Nicola Humphreys, Andrew McCloy, Richard Roper, Rob Scott, Brian Wardle, Ralph Wilson and John Wragg In attendance: Matthew Lovell – Clerk + 1 member of the public

- 2586 <u>To receive apologies for absence</u> Cllrs Sue Hallam and Glenys Moore sent their apologies.
- 2587 <u>Variation of order of business and Clerk's request for time constrained items</u> No variations required.
- 2588 <u>Declaration of Members Interests</u> None required for this meeting.

## 2589 Public Speaking

- PCSO Boswell and County Councillor Simon Spencer sent their apologies.
- a) Public An expression of thanks was given for the new street lights but it was noted that we've currently lost one at the bus stop on Church Street and only part of the village has been done. The keeping of bins on the road at Church Corner was also raied of concern in the vicinity of the Grade I listed building.
- b) PDNPA Member reported on Parishes Day which he and the clerk had attended. The Sustainable Communities theme had shown many parishes with similar concerns for public services, shops, schools and post offices and the PDNPA Chair has written to the Chair of RBS following a request at the Day to ask that the closure of Hathersage be reconsidered or Mobile Banking be instigated as with its loss the Nat West in Bakewell will be the only bank in the Peak Park with many branches on its borders also vanishing.

District Councillor noted that DDDC have also written to RBS and that the Dust Bin collection review is being decided on currently.

- 2590 T<u>o confirm the Non-exempt minutes of the meeting held on 25<sup>th</sup> September 2018 RESOLVED to confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 25<sup>th</sup> September 2018. The minutes were signed by the Chair.</u>
- 2591 <u>To determine which if any from Part 1 of the Agenda should be taken with the public</u> <u>excluded –</u> none
- 2592 Planning decisions/applications received since last meeting. Planning related matters

Decisions received: none Comments returned due to deadlines: none Applications for discussion: none

2593 Footpaths and Highways and related issues

PDNPA Ranger team will slab Bleakley Brook in early November with materials provided by us. Cllr Wragg has been filling the surfaces with some donated stone chippings at the gateways onto the Mawstone footpaths. The gate over the footbridge has dropped by an 1" so opens one way – Cllrs Wragg and Scott volunteered to repair.

Footpath out of the village at Coldwell End and news on lining awaited

King St (FP32) – a query for a safety handrail has been passed to Rights of Way for advice. Clerk to chase DCCIIr as the Church handrail is still not fit for purpose.

2594 Reports from Village Organisations -

Village Hall – AGM resulted in a new Chair and now has a Secretary and Treasurer. Many parents have stepped up to support the Pantomime which has a director and sub-committee and auditions set up. It is a tight schedule but confidence is returning. Cllr Wilson is sorting out the IT aspects – moving phone number, heating control, internet and websites and was given thanks for his actions and to pass Council's support on to the new team.

Reading Room - no report

CLT – no report.

Waterworks – is poised to send reminders to those yet to pay and will be temporarily disrupting the supply to connect the bi-pass during half term. The plastic pipe in the verge at Mawstone is being replaced shortly with valves included on both sections in readiness for the ring main connection next calendar year.

S&C Hall – has requested that the Parish Council consider covering the Firework Event on 2<sup>nd</sup> November. Clerk has forwarded the Policy conditions and received the draft plans and risk assessment. Council resolved that this was a community event for the village and would cover the insurance based on the final risk assessment provided.

1914-18 Community Group – 11<sup>th</sup> November will be culmination of the efforts.

## 2595 Report of the Clerk / update on: -

a) Charity 520537 assets:

Playing Fields – ALPF – the pavilion handrail has been replaced and bills for materials are expected. Western Power have been chased over the reseeding outside the substation. PCSO Boswell has visited and made the youths he spoke to aware of an increased presence. Legionella test to be carried out Friday 26<sup>th</sup> October. PAT Testing – clerk is now qualified to carry out but needs a calibrated testing kit. The gate post for the toddler area has broken – ClIrs Elliott and Scott to repair.

HLTB – no issues at present

(b) CE Car park/field, Allotments and other assets

Allotments – 10b has been placed with a new holder. A second application specifically for the Bradford plot has now been received. As no work has been carried out on this plot for several years despite assurances each renewal by the holder Council resolved that written notice that the plot is being taken back at the end of this season be given.

- (c) Community Involvement Scheme notes of meeting circulated but no specifications yet.
- (d) Projects

CE Store/Car Park – planning application submitted for revised position and 4 properties adjacent/opposite given a copy of our report.

Church light - still awaiting replacement

Western Village entrance – awaiting PDNPA Highways

Crossing points – drop kerb opposite playing fields now completed and clarification requested as to whether formal permission is needed for surface coatings.

Finger Posts (Joint-CLT) – order placed

2596 DCC Proposed Order to make the Meadow Place route a Bridleway

Council resolved to write in support of this Order.

2597 Derbyshire Association of Local Councils & Correspondence DALC Circulars 13

2598 Financ	се					
(a)	(a) Accounts for Payment					
· · ·	eque No	Payee			vat	
ubc		HM Lovell (October)		£	519.82	
ddr	ſ	NEST		£	242.82	
ubc	dr	HMRC		£	2176.80	
ubc	bb	Stone purchase for CE		£	21000.00	
ubc	bb	HM Lovell (expenses)		£	246.90	
ubo	dd	E Lowe (inc closure)		£	2180.00	
ubc	bb	Haddon Landscapes		£	1185.00	
ubc	bb	Eon		£	53.97	2.70
ubc	bb	RADA Pat testing		£	2100.00	20.00
ubc	bb	YPO		£	82.58	16.60
ubc	bb	Unity charge		£	218.00	
ubc	bb	Youlgrave Water		£	661.31	
ubc	bb	Royal British Legion		£	215.00	
ubc	bb	Pennine Paving		£	300.00	60.00
	ome nesty Box	CE 402.95 HLTB 84.81 ALPF	66.24			
(b)	Budge	t Appraisal/Risk Assessmer	<b>.</b> +			
	boago	Accounts to date				
			- CoOp	£39014.7	'3	
			Unity	£38070.9		
2599 Dat	te of nevt	meeting – 27th November	-2018 - 7.14	5nm (Find	nce: 20th N	November 8pm)
		inuary, 26th February, 26th				

Post elections: 15th May (AM)

Exempt Items – none

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8:32 pm